Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Region I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE
DAGUPAN CITY
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 3] s.2018
TO: ALL SCHOOL HEADS (Elementary and Secondary)

ALL ELECTED PTA PRESIDENTS
Araling Panlipunan Department Heads

FROM: SCHOOLS DIVISION SUPERINTENDENT
DATE: September 10, 2018

SUBJECT: ELECTION OF OFFICERS AND BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE DIVISION
FEDERATION OF PARENTS-TEACHERS ASSOCIATION (PTA)

As per requirement by DO No. 54, s. 2009 or the Revised Guidelines Governing
Parents-Teachers Associations (PTAs), the DepEd Dagupan City Division will hold an
Election of Board of Directors and Officers of the Division Federation of Parents-Teachers
Association (PTA) on September 14, 2018 (Friday), 10:00 AM at the Division Training
Center, Deped Dagupan City. Thus, all elected PTA Presidents in all the schools of our
Division are required to attend the said election.

For information and guidance of all concemed.

Schools Division Superintendent

DR. LORNWNG, CES%
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